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Murphey, Paul@Waterboards

From: Murphey, Paul@Waterboards
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Okamoto, Mayumi@Waterboards (Mayumi.Okamoto@waterboards.ca.gov); 'Steve 

Johnson'
Cc: Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; McCue, Jean@Waterboards; Buckman, 

Michael@Waterboards
Subject:  Joint Request for Extension - Milovina Draft CDO and ACL Hearing

Ms. Okamoto and Mr. Johnson: 
 
The Hearing Officers have agreed to your request of an additional ten day extension, to August 14th, in order to excute 
the settlement agreement. 
Please contact me or Nathan Weaver if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Paul Murphey, P.G. 
Hearings and Special Programs 
Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
(916) 341‐5435 
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Murphey, Paul@Waterboards

From: Okamoto, Mayumi@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 5:38 PM
To: Murphey, Paul@Waterboards; Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; McCue, 

Jean@Waterboards
Cc: Steve Johnson; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Joint Request for Extension - Milovina Draft CDO and ACL Hearing

Mr. Murphey,  
The Parties reached settlement in principle in this matter on Tuesday. As of late this afternoon, the 
Prosecution Team is in the final stages of memorializing those terms in the Settlement Agreement and Draft 
Executive Director Order approving the settlement. Mr. Johnson and I would appreciate an additional 
extension to the August 4th date granted below to allow for sufficient time for review and execution by our 
respective clients.  
 
We would ask for an additional 10 days (August 14th) with the understanding that the Parties are aware that 
time is of the essence and endeavor to execute the agreement prior to that time.  
 
Thank you for your consideration.  
 
Respectfully,  
 
Mayumi E. Okamoto, Senior Staff Counsel 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Office of Enforcement  
1001 “I” Street, 16th Floor 
Sacramento, California 95814 
Direct: 916.341.5674 
Fax: 916.341.5896 
 

 
 
 

From: Murphey, Paul@Waterboards  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:25 AM 
To: Okamoto, Mayumi@Waterboards; Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; McCue, Jean@Waterboards 
Cc: Steve Johnson; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards 
Subject: RE: Joint Request for Extension - Milovina Draft CDO and ACL Hearing 
 
Ms. Okamoto and Mr. Johnson: 
 
The Hearing officers have agreed to your request for a one week extension to the deadline of Tuesday July 28, 2015 for 
submitting witness testimony and exhibits.   
 
If you have any questions please contact me at (916) 341‐5435 or Nathan Weaver at (916) 341‐5184.  
 
Regards, 


